



Omar Juhmani

Professor

Main department: Accounting

Email: ojuhmani@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

Phone number: 17438526

BIOGRAPHY

Professor Juhmani holds a Ph.D. in Accounting from the University of Wales-Bangor, United Kingdom. He is currently a professor of Accounting at the University of Bahrain, where he teaches financial accounting and management accounting courses at the undergraduate and master levels. He has also served as a chairperson of the Accounting Department, at Yarmouk University-Jordan and the University of Bahrain, also Editor-in-Chief of the Arab Journal of Accounting. Throughout his 26-year career, Professor Juhmani has taught in several universities, including Yarmouk University, New York Institute of Technology (NYIT) - Jordan, Institute of Banking Studies- Jordan, Irbid National University- Jordan, Jarash National University- Jordan and Philadelphia University- Jordan. He has awarded the "2001 Abed Al-Hameed Shoman" Award for Arab Youth. His current research interests include financial information disclosure (voluntary & mandatory), intellectual information disclosure, International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), target costing, balanced scorecard, auditing, dividend payout policy, event studies, earnings management, and corporate governance. He has published 32 research papers in regional and international refereed journals, and 9 conference proceedings on financial and management accounting. He has also served as a chair/member of review panels for business programs (accounting, finance, and business management) in Bahrain.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Accounting

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

1996	PhD, Business administration, Accounting, Bangor University, Great Britain
1987	Master, Business administration, Accounting, Oklahoma City University, United States of America
1985	Bachelor, Business administration, Accounting, Yarmouk University, Jordan

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

2007 - 2011 Department Head, Accounting, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2001 - 2002 Department Head, Yarmouk University, Jordan

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Editorial activities

Editor in Chief

2009 - 2012 Editor-in-Chief of the Arab Journal of Accounting

Other

2012 - 2016 Member of Editorial Board of the Journal of Business Research, Asia
Publisher, Pakistan

2007 - 2009 Managing Editor of the Arab Journal of Accounting

2006 - 2010 Member of Advisory Board , Jordan Journal of Applied Science

In favor of the disciplin

In favor of the discipline

2020 Head of Academic Promotion Committee

2019 - 2020 Head of Graduate Studies and Research Committee

2018 - 2019 Member of Graduate Studies and Research Committee

2017 - 2019 Head of College Faculty Screening Committee

2015 - 2020 Member of Central Academic Promotion Committee

2014 - 2019 Member of Academic Promotion Committee

2014 - 2020 Head of Academic Promotion Committee

2014 - 2016 Member of Quality Assurance & Accreditation Committee

2013 - 2020 Member of College Council

2013 - 2018 Member of Research Committee

2012 - 2016 Member of College Scientific Research Committee

2012 - 2014 Member of Recruitment & Renewal Committee

2011 - 2017 Member of College Graduate Studies Committee

2009 - 2019 Member of Admission Committee

2009 - 2011 Head & Convener of Economic Vision 2030 for Bahrain Committee

2007 - 2011 Member of College Council

2007 - 2011 Head & Convener of Recruitment & Renewal Committee

2006 - 2008 Member of Organizing Committee for International Conference on
"Business Globalization in the 21st Century: Challenges and
Opportunities"

2006 - 2007 Member of Recruitment & Renewal Committee

2006 - 2020 Coordinator for different accounting courses

2004 - 2005 Head & Convener of Examinations and Disciplinary Committee

2003 - 2005 Member of Research Committee

In favor of the institution

In favor of the institution

- 2012 - 2016 Member of Council of the Scientific Publishing Center
- 2011 - 2014 Member of the University Academic Programs Committee

Other

Other

- 2019 Presented a paper at the 6th International Conference on Management Research and Advances in Accounting
- 2019 Attended the “8th International Conference on Modeling Simulation and Applied Optimization”,
- 2019 Attended the “AAOIFI 17th Annual Shari’ah Boards Conference”,
- 2019 Attended the College of Business Administration Stakeholders’ Conference
- 2018 Attended the “VAT in the GCC Countries: Challenges and Future Looking” Forum
- 2018 Attended a Roundtable event for the ‘AAOIFI Financial Accounting Standards (FAS) Review and Revision Project’
- 2018 Attended the 25th Annual World Islamic Banking Conference
- 2018 Attended the AAOIFI - World Bank 13th Annual Conference
- 2018 Attended the “AAOIFI 16th Annual Shari’a Conference”,
- 2017 Attended the 24th Annual World Islamic Banking Conference
- 2017 Presented a paper at the 8TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ECONOMIC, BUSINESS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
- 2017 Attended AAOIFI - World Bank 12th Annual Conference
- 2017 Participation in the “Validation Panel Training” workshop
- 2014 Presented a paper at the International Conference on Accounting and Finance (ICAF)
- 2008 Discussant at the International Academy of Business and Economics (IABE)-2008

Service to professional community

International

- 2017 Member of EUROPEAN ACCOUNTING ASSOCIATION
- 2012 - 2019 Evaluation of “Faculty Academic Promotions” from associate professor to professor
- 2012 - 2020 Evaluation of “Faculty Academic Promotions” from assistant professor to associate professor
- 2006 - 2019 Referee for different Scientific Journals

National

- 2003 - 2005 Member of Development of Accounting Profession Committee

GRANTS AND HONORS

- 2001 2001 AWARD FOR ARAB YOUTH, Abdul Hameed Shoman Foundation
- 1993 PHD SCHOLARSHIP, Yarmouk University, Jordan
- 1985 MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ACCOUNTING, HONORS, Oklahoma City University, United States of America

Peer-reviewed Articles

JUHMANI, O., I., "Corporate Boards, Ownership Structure and Dividend Payout: Evidence from Bahrain", *Journal of critical reviews*, 2020, vol. 7, no. 12, pp. 37 - 43

JUHMANI, O., I., "The Effectiveness of Audit Committee on Curbing Earnings Management Practices - pre and post - BCGC 2011: Further Look", *International Journal of Academic Research in Accounting, Finance and Management Sciences*, 2018, vol. 8, no. 2, pp. 250 - 258

JUHMANI, O., I., "Board of Director Characteristics and Earnings Management after Bahraini Corporate Governance Code 2011", *International Journal of Applied Business and Economic Research*, 2017, vol. 15, no. 24, pp. 29 - 40

JUHMANI, O., I., "The Impact of Audit Committee Characteristics on Earnings Management in the Pre- and Post- Bahraini Corporate Governance Code 2011", *Asian Journal of Economics, Business and Accounting*, 2017, vol. 4, no. 3, pp. 1 - 12

JUHMANI, O., I., "Audit Committee Characteristics and Earnings Management: The Case of Bahrain", *International Journal of Accounting and Financial Reporting*, 2017, vol. 7, no. 1, pp. 12 - 32

JUHMANI, O., "Corporate Governance and the Level of Bahraini Corporate Compliance with IFRS Disclosure", *Journal of Applied Accounting Research*, 2017, vol. 18, no. 1, pp. 22 - 41

JUHMANI, O., "Determinants of Corporate Social and Environmental Disclosure on Websites: the Case of Bahrain", *Universal Journal of Accounting and Finance*, 2014, vol. 2, no. 4, pp. 77 -87

JUHMANI, O., "Ownership Structure and Corporate Voluntary Disclosure: Evidence from Bahrain", *International Journal of Accounting and Financial Reporting*, 2013, vol. 3, no. 2, pp. 133 - 148

JUHMANI, O., "FACTORS INFLUENCING THE EXTENT OF CORPORATE COMPLIANCE WITH IFRS: EVIDENCE FROM COMPANIES LISTED IN BAHRAIN STOCK EXCHANGE", *Journal of International Business and Economics*, 2012, vol. 12, no. 2, pp. 67 - 79

JUHMANI, O., "ADOPTION AND BENEFITS OF TARGET COSTING IN BAHRAINI MANUFACTURING COMPANIES", *Journal of Academy of Business and Economics*, 2010, vol. 10, no. 1, pp. 113 - 122

JUHMANI, O., "DETERMINANTS OF DIVIDEND PAYOUT POLICY: EVIDENCE FROM BAHRAINI FIRMS", *Journal of International Finance and Economics*, 2009, vol. 9, no. 2, pp. 77 - 86

JUHMANI, O., I. H., "Voluntary Intellectual Capital Disclosure: Evidence from Bahrain", *The Middle East Business and Economic Review*, 2008, vol. 20, no. 2, pp. 71 - 96

JUHMANI, O., I., "INTELLECTUAL CAPITAL IMPORTANCE, MEASUREMENT AND REPORTING: EVIDENCE FROM BAHRAIN", *European Journal of Management*, 2008, vol. 8, no. 2, pp. 133 - 146

JUHMANI, O., G. BAJALEED, "Assessment and Interpretation of the Patterns of Analytical Procedures by Yemeni's Auditors: A Field Study", *The Arab Journal of Accounting*, 2008, vol. 11, no. 1, pp. 44 - 90

JUHMANI, O., "Usage, Motives and Usefulness of the Balanced Scorecard (BSC): Evidence from Bahrain", *International Journal of Business Research*, 2007, vol. 7, no. 5, pp. 106 - 117

JUHMANI, O., "DETERMINANTS OF CORPORATE DIVIDEND POLICY: A SURVEY OF BAHRAINI FIRMS", *Abhath Al-Yarmouk Humanities and Social Sciences*, 2007, vol. 23, no. 1, pp. 325 - 343

JUHMANI, O., "Voluntary Information Disclosure: The Case of Bahrain", *International Journal of Business Research*, 2006, vol. 5, no. 2, pp. 79 - 90

JUHMANI, O., A. , D. AL-ZUBI , "Predicting Industrial Corporate Failure in Jordan Using A Multidimensional Scaling Approach", *The Journal of Dirasat*, 2004, vol. 31, no. 2, pp. 209 - 233

JUHMANI, O., "The Predictive Ability of Earnings and Cash Flows Per Share in Predicting Future Earnings and Future Cash Flows Per Share", *Al-Manarah*, 2004, vol. 10, no. 2, pp. 377- 404

JUHMANI, O., A. AL-OMARI, "Cost Accounting Practices in Commercial Banks in Jordan: An Empirical Study", *Abhath Al-Yarmouk Humanities and Social Sciences*, 2003, vol. 19, no. 2(A), pp. 683-710

JUHMANI, O., "Merger in Jordan: An Empirical Study of Companies Listed in Amman Stock Exchange", *Institute of Public Administrative, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia*, 2002, vol. 42, no. 3, pp. 575-628

JUHMANI, O., "The Amman Financial Market Response to The Introduction of International Accounting Standards: A Trading Volume Approach", *Jordanian Studies Center, Research Articles, Yarmouk University*, 2002, vol. January, pp. 1 - 40

JUHMANI, O., "How Financial Ratios Are Accurate in Predicting Bankruptcy: A Field Study of The Banking Sector in Jordan", *Institute of Public Administrative, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia*, 2001, vol. 41, no. 1, pp. 51- 106

AL-JUHMANI, O., "Income Smoothing Behavior In Jordan: An Empirical Study of Companies Listed in Amman Stock Exchange", *The Arab Journal of Accounting*, 2001, vol. 4, no. 1, pp. 104 - 142

JUHMANI, O., "The Most Effective Employee-Selection Factors to Recruiters of New Accountants: An Empirical Study on Private Jordanian Firms", *Mu'tah Lil-Buhuth Wad-Dirasat*, 2000, vol. 15, no. 6, pp. 323-351

JUHMANI, O., "The Reasons Which Lead to Public Auditor Change: A Field Study of Companies Listed in Amman Stock Market", *Journal of Economic & Administrative Sciences*, 2000, vol. 16, pp. 86-126

JUHMANI, O., "The Factors That Influence the Determination of the Public Accountant's Fees: A Field Study of Companies Listed in Amman Financial Market", *An-Najah University Journal for Research B (Humanities)*, 1999, vol. 13, no. 2, pp. 494-521

AL-JUHMANI, O., "The Stock Market Response to the Introduction of International Accounting Standards in Jordan", *The Arab Journal of Accounting*, 1998, vol. 2, no. 1, pp. 95 - 127